February 2, 1903

ir, zmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
State of New lexico

011 Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear idr., arnold:

With reference to vour letter dated December 29, 1900,
copy of which is enclosed for your quick reference, please be ad-
vised that we mailed two executed coples to you of Declaration of
Unitization agreements on December 30, 190l. However we note from
your recent letter to us from your office November 19, 1902, re-
gquesting verification of deliverabilities, that the Fawkes well is
still being carried at 75% or deliverabllity.

accordingly therefore, we are returning your letter oI the
19th. and the schedule, since we cannot sign it as accurate in all
respects, so that you may correct same and return it to us for our
signature,

In the meantime we are sending you another set of executed
Unitization Agreements, and a copy of the form C-128 sent you by
bir, James P, Leese, to facllitate your verifying that this 75% of
deliverability should be corrected to 100%.

Sincerely yours, - ;
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TMV /e TELR M. WHITE- BASTIN CO.
inclosures: (copy of 12/29/060 letter)
( " 1t 11/1‘)/&)2 " )
" " schedule )
( 1 set of Unitization
Agreenments (2) )
( 1 copy of C-128 )




